
Re: [PPA] Submission Acknowledgement

Dari: Arintoko Darjanto (arintokoz@yahoo.co.id)

Kepada: patapas@mruni.eu

Tanggal: Kamis, 15 Oktober 2020 06.43 GMT+7

Dear Editor-in-Chief,

Thank you for your information and we understand that. We will wait patiently until the review process is completed and
we have a final decision. Then we are waiting for your further information about our article process in the next time.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Arintoko

Pada Kamis, 15 Oktober 2020 05.10.30 GMT+7, Aleksandras Patapas <patapas@mruni.eu> menulis:

Dear author!

We are overloaded with publications. It can take up to one year or even more before we will able to publish the provided
article if the review process will be successful. If that does not fit your plans please feel free to withdraw your article at any
time before the review process has started.

Best regards,
Alex

From: Arintoko Darjanto
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 4:08 AM
To: Aleksandras Patapas
Subject: Re: [PPA] Submission Acknowledgement

Dear Editor-in-Chief,

We inform you that we have submitted the manuscript on April 18, 2020, to Public Policy and Administration. Our article is
entitled "Optimization of Local Tax Revenues for Local Government within the Framework of Regional Autonomy". Based
on information from the online journal management system, our article has been in the review stage since April 28, 2020. If
we may know, the extent of the review progress and the opportunity for acceptance of our article. Please inform us. Thank
you.

Best regards,

 Arintoko

Pada Minggu, 19 April 2020 01.25.10 GMT+7, Editorial Board <patapas@mruni.eu> menulis:

Arintoko Arintoko:

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Optimization of Local Tax Revenues
for Local Government within the Framework of Regional Autonomy" to Public
Policy and Administration. With the online journal management system that we
are using, you will be able to track its progress through the editorial
process by logging in to the journal web site:

Manuscript URL:
https://www3.mruni.eu/ojs/public-policy-and-administration/author/submission/5370
Username: arintoko

If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you for considering this
journal as a venue for your work.

Editorial Board
Public Policy and Administration
________________________________________________________________________
Public policy and administration/Viešoji politika ir administravimas
https://www3.mruni.eu/ojs/public-policy-and-administration
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Re: [PPA] Revised Manuscript

Dari: Arintoko Darjanto (arintokoz@yahoo.co.id)

Kepada: patapas@mruni.eu

Cc: cukycutes@yahoo.com

Tanggal: Minggu, 6 Juni 2021 00.32 GMT+7

Dear Editor-in-Chief,

We thank you for the opportunity to revise our manuscript. Also, we are very grateful to the reviewers who have devoted their time to provide
notes and suggestions on our manuscript.
We have revised the manuscript according to suggestions and notes from reviewers as well as suggestions from the editorial team. We have
also summarized and reduced it to 12 pages without changing the meaning of the results, and even our manuscript has become more
focused on analysis, conclusions, and suggestions.
Regarding the style of citation and bibliography, we have also adapted to the Chicago style citation. Overall, we are trying to revise our
manuscript to support the quality of this journal.
Finally, we have resubmitted the manuscript that we have revised through the review page on the online journal system.
We are waiting for further information from you.
Thank you.

Best regards,
Authors

Pada Rabu, 2 Juni 2021 15.28.15 WIB, Aleksandras Patapas <patapas@mruni.eu> menulis:

Dear Author!

The maximum length of the acceptable article can be 12 pages in Times New
Roman with 1.5 spaces between the lines. Please shorten your article
accordingly.
Please format your articles alike in the attached example and supply all
necessary information in the proper format at the beginning and at the end
of the articles (annotation, abstract, info about the author etc.)
Please use Chicago style for references, this is the new requirement:
(Rostkowski 2016, 6-7
Please upload updated article to the OJS (not as a new submission).
The numbered conclusions are the strict requirement of the format.
If you would have any questions please do not hesitate to ask me.

We are planning to include your publication in the upcoming issue so please
try to correct your article as soon as possible. We are very limited in time
at this phase.

Best regards,
Executive Editor

------------------------------------------------------
Reviewer A:

General recommendation:
    to be accepted after applying indicated changes

Type of article:
    case study

Is the article appropriate to the subject matter of the journal?:
    appropriate

Article evaluation• The front matter of the article (summary,
introduction):
1. Presentation of the issues and selected objectives:
    Adequate

2. Evaluation of existing literature on the issue:
    Adequate

3. Selected methodology for the analysis of the issue:
    Appropriate

4. Is the issue current?:
    Yes

5. Is the issue relevant?:



    Yes

Comments: :
    -

2.  The contents of the article:
1. Is the title appropriate to the contents?:
    Yes

2. Should the text be abridged or parts of it edited out?:
    No

3. Are included graphs and tables necessary, appropriate and informative?:
    Yes

4. Are all references necessary and are they precise?:
    Yes

5. Are the keywords and the summary informative?:
    Yes

6. Is the author’s literary style satisfactory?:
    Yes

Comments: :
    -

3. The concluding text:
1. How do the conclusions reflect the title and objectives of the article,
the presented facts and findings?:
    Needs editing

2. References and bibliography:
    Adequate

Comments: :
    Link the results of this study back to prior studies - exactly how does
this study build/extend previous work in this area, i.e. what is the
contribution of your study?

4. Presentation of research findings:
1. Depth of analysis:
    Adequate

2. Appropriate use of selected methodology:
    Adequate

3. Are the main arguments sound?:
    Yes

4. Are the conclusions and recommendations clear and concise?:
    Yes

Comments: :
    Thank you for the opportunity to review this paper.

In your opinion, what are the main strengths and weaknesses of this
article?:
    1. Abstract sufficiently informative
2. Introduction correctly highlighted the current concerns in the area
3. The methods used clearly explained and validated

Other comments: :
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
Reviewer B:

General recommendation:
    unacceptable (indicate the reasons why in the comments)

Type of article:
    overview

Is the article appropriate to the subject matter of the journal?:
    inappropriate



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
    Questionable

4. Is the issue current?:
    Questionable

5. Is the issue relevant?:
    Questionable

Comments: :
    The title and contents of the article are purely from the sphere of
economics and finances. Therefore the article is completely inappropriate to
the subject matter of the journal.

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



RE: Publication fee payment

Dari: Aleksandras Patapas (patapas@mruni.eu)

Kepada: arintokoz@yahoo.co.id

Tanggal: Selasa, 8 Juni 2021 21.05 GMT+7

Thank you!

Best regards,

Alex

From: Arintoko Darjanto
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Aleksandras Patapas
Cc: Icuk Rangga Bawono
Subject: Publication fee payment

Dear Editor-in-Chief,

We thank you for accepting our manuscript for publication in the Public Policy and Administration journal.
With regard to publication, we inform you that payment has been made for journal publication.
The payment slips are attached.
Thank you,

Best regards,
Arintoko
Icuk Rangga Bawono

Pada Minggu, 6 Juni 2021 12.23.29 WIB, Aleksandras Patapas <patapas@mruni.eu> menulis:

Arintoko Arintoko:

We have reached a decision regarding your submission to Public Policy and

Administration, "Optimization of Local Tax Revenues for Local Government

within the Framework of Regional Autonomy".

Our decision is to publish your article in the upcoming 2nd issue of this

year.

Please transfer the publication fee (500 EU) using the information provided

below:

Account holder: Mykolas Romeris University Address: Ateities str. 20, 08303

Vilnius

Lithuania Bank: "Swedbank" AB

Bank Address: Konstitucijos ave. 20A, 03502 Vilnius, Lithuania

Bank account: LT857300010002492590

Bank Code: 73000 SWIFT/BIC: HABALT22
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Purpose of payment: Article publication fee

Aleksandras Patapas

Mykolo Romerio universitetas

patapas@mruni.eu

________________________________________________________________________

Public policy and administration/Viešoji politika ir administravimas

https://www3.mruni.eu/ojs/public-policy-and-administration
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